Muhammad Zahid Iqbal

Network Administrator

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: net.admin@nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0518861117



2017 - 2018

About

Dr. Muhammad Zahid Iqbal is working as Network Administrator in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Zahid Iqbal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Network Intern

PTCL Hyderabad , PTCL Hyderabad

BE in Networking & System Mehran University of Engineering & Technology , Pakistan	2015 - 2018
Experience	
Network Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Network Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2024 - 2024
Network Administrator University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
Network and System admin Noetic technologies , Noetic technologies	2022 - 2023
AM Network CIS Technology Park , CIS Technology Park	2021 - 2022
Network Admin Infonet technologies , Infonet technologies	2019 - 2021